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Message

From: ’ " Ziemen, Thomas [IO:SA'PIOU=EUROPE1 JCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=000000042894]
. Sent: oo . 1212312004 8:05:11 AM .
“Tor _ o APOTHEKER, Leo [:’O=SAF’)'OU=EUROPE1!CN:RECIPIENTS/CN=DDOOOOG424031; Agassi,

Shai [[O=SAP/OU=America2/cn=Recipients/cn=000000115784]; Homlish, Martin
[FO=SAP/OU=Americalicn=Recipients/cn=000000061818] .

', cG: - Kagermann, Henning [fO=SAP/OU:EUROPE1/CN=RE‘C|P|ENTS/CN=000000046252]; Oswald,
. Gerhard [/O=SAPIOU=EUROPE1/CN=REC!P|ENTSICN.=000000034905]'
Subject: - PeopleSoft Attack Program ST

~ Attachments: PS_Attack_Program_12_2004_V6.ppt

Leo, Shai, Marty, .
" please find enclosed the updated version of the PeopleSoft Attack Program Presentation
including the latest feed_back and agreements.

PS_Attack_Prog...

Regarding the PSFT ficense recognition the current agreement is to start with minimum 75%
of the.net net license and leave it to the Regional Sales Heads to lift it up to 100%.

Over time we should start reducing that recognition (75-100% for the first year, 50-75%

for the second and after that only 50%). : '

Merry Christmas and a very happy New Year,
Thomas

Thomas Ziemen:
Vise Prosident
Service Soiyton Managemant
BAP AG
TMeatoitslraiis 16
. B9100 Waligorf
T +AGEZRT (44766
) +A4Q 22T 18-20080
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Situation

Oracle and PeopleSoft will merge
~ m Qracle tries to capture maintenance revenue

m Qracle tries to migrate customers
to Oracle applications

Lots of uncertainties in PeopleSofts
installed base (12.750 in total)
B Mostly with 6000 former JDE customers

Strong overlap between SAP and
PeopleSoft customers .
H PeopleSoft HR and SAP

W PecopleSoft Enterprise One
(former JDE) and SAP

'SAP is running a PeopleSoft

win-back campaign in the US
and soon also worldwide

& SAP AG 2004, Thomas Zismen (3

‘Independent service providers have

started to offer maintenance for
PSFT customers
m TomorrowNow is the most aggressive player
| Many more are being founded

Microsoft told PSFT customers to
look for a new vendor

B Explicily mentioned MS Business Solutions
and SAP (running on Windows)

IBM has not communicated on this
issue (yet) :
B Most likely PSFT customers are used-
as targets for cutsourcing
{especially those running PSFT HR)
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I PSFT Service Offering as “Key Value Proposition”
= W Special Service Maintenance Offering for PeopleSoft Customers, including Standard and

additional Advanced Services for 17% maintenance fee in order not to kill our common
biisingss model

B Clear and Smooth Upgrade Path from PSFT fo SAP leveraging specific standardized,
productized Migration & Integration Services incl. Tools, Confent, Knowledgeware

B The Service Offering comes in combination with a Soffware License Up-Switch Offering
(similar to the R/3 -> mySAP ERP upgrade) to avoid the risk of leaving customers vuinerable
1o the non-SAP software offerings '

The product sold is mySAP ERP

® Customers need to commit early to the SAP averall vision which has its strengths in a
combination of apps and technology delivered as mySAP ERP

B The maintenance offer for PSFT customers provides the safety buffer that they need to
leverage the current PSFT investment and to repiace it by mySAP ERP later. Cuslomers
must license mySAP ERP 1o get the maintenance for the PSFT solution!

M We sweeten the deal by treating PSFT customers like R/3 customers in an upgrade
discussion (i.e. license fees for PSFT will be recognized when cumng the mySAP deal}

"7 SAP NetWeaver is the “Iock”
W Customers are required to first deploy NetWeaver as part of thelr ERP deal {in order to .
manage the lifecycle of the PSFT solution) o
® They should mtegrate their existing SAP and non-SAP solutions with SAP NetWeaver

SAP AG 2004, Thomas Ziemen 1 4
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mum&x_u_m&aanﬂ&m&qs&nﬁﬁmﬁ%
SAP provides ongaing

. “support for PSFT wi tch
(Sigh mySAP ERP Contract and seftware until 2000 (Migrate from PSFT to
receive Maintenance for PSFT) : mySAP ERP)

Extend ,
(Deploy NetWeaver and.-
additional SAP Sclutions)

& SAP AG 2004, Thomas Ziemen ¢ &
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ﬁﬁ% :

ROADMAP TO SAP

Investment Protection
Service Porifolio

Safe harbor
Interoperability
Oplimization of Support
Save of Service Spendings

Business Extension
incremental Deployment
Increased Value
Functional Enhancements
Composite Applications
Innovative Solutions

Replacement

= Higher Efficiency

= Reduced TCO

= Optimized Processes
Trusted advisor

m Reliability

€ SAP AG 2004, Taomas Ziemen /5
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B SAP AG 2004, Thomas Ziemen /B
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The transition to a “GOOD ENOUGH” world creates an opportunity for SAP’s competitors we can trust they will seize.

Keeping them off our turf will require a dual approach:
RE-INVENT OUR SOLUTIONS AROUND ESA/NETWEAVER,
REINFORCE OUR STRENGTH - INDUSTRY SOLUTIONS.
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SALES Recipe:

1. Commit (Up-Sell)
2. Switch (RepIaCe)
3. Extend (Cross-Sell)
4. Reference

& SAP AG 2004, Thomas Ziemen f 12
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Key message
= W “We're the safe harbor and will treat you as good as an R/3 cus

Wmmng proposition
M “SAP is the only vendor who can dellver the next platform (appll

: Product to license
®m mySAP ERP, with the same recognition we have for SAP R{
(i.e. first year minimum 75% recognition of PSFT net neLli

m You can leverage your mvestment into PSFT and
while SAP will provide support for it. You can switc
ERP soiut:on at any time.’

What do you implement today
m SAP NetWeaver to.manage the lifecycle of the PSFT soluti
u SAP NetWeaver with pre- packaged integration scenarlos for PSFT and SAP

software as. wel! as 3rd party

S5 SAPAG2001, Thomas Zemen 13 RS S
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Wmnmg proposrtlon

® “mySAP ERP is built for SAP NetWeaver. You already have SA ,.%j&
deployed. Now get the next generation application that's mtegrate
{providing higher flexibility)”

: Product to license
m Additional mySAP user licenses (e.g. for ESS, MSS

m Moving from Psft to SAP won’t be more difficult as mow
release to the next

W SAP migration tools and mySAP ERP

SAP AG 2004, Thomas Ziemen [ 14
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. Key message
® “You now have the foundation, extend it's use for all your indus
processes” '

: Promise we make

B You can become a more competitive organization by
solutions (better differentiation, productivity and flexibil
innovation) :

® mySAP Business Suite
H xApps
= Development tools

SAP AG 2004, Thomas Ziemen § 1%
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_ _«».T,The Peoplesoft customers who buy mto the appro :
. out here are great references for non-SAP mtegra

m Openness/standards compliance today

® One mtegrated platform (vs lots of moving pieces

m Strategically positioned as the platform of the future
(combining apps and tech elements into one platform)

38 SAP AG 2004, Thomas Ziemen {16
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= JD Edwards OneWorld (PSFT E1):
Integration of Manufacturing functionality to SAP ERFP

u JD Edwards OneWorld (PSFT E1)
Integration of SAP APQ into JDE Backoffice

m PSFT Enterprise:
Harmonization of CRM Masterdata with SAP ERP

m JD Edwards OneWorid {PSFT E1):
Customer Master Data Migration to SAP ERP

?é ’ﬁé%an SAP AG2004, Thomas Zimen ¢ 18 R
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